## Ocean Beach Fishing Club, Inc.

# AND BY-LAWS

#### **GUDEBROD LINES**

ARE THE LINES THAT LAND 'FM

Al Grover's

Gateway to boating pleasure EVINRUDE MOTORS FREEPORT, L. I.

REMEMBERI

Harnell Spun Glass

Black Fishing Rods

HAS IT!

AIREX

SPINNING TACKLE FOR THE FINEST IN FISHING FUN

## OCEAN BEACH FISHING CLUB, INC.

OCEAN BEACH FIRE ISLAND, L. I., N. Y.

Organized 1945

Members of:

Sportsmen's Council

Marine District of New York State, Inc.

The International Game Fish Association

New York

#### CONSTITUTION

## ARTICLE I

The name of this club shall be "OCEAN BEACH FISHING CLUB."

## ARTICLE II Objects

The particular objects for which the club is formed are as follows:

1. To promote and foster good sports-

manship.

2. To increase the general knowledge of salt water angling methods.

3. To obtain pertinent salt water angling

information.

- 4. To promote and encourage mutual helpfulness in the club through the exchange of ideas.
- 5. To promote and encourage, through legislation and all other means, the conservation of salt water fish in order to perpetuate salt water fishing and to work with government agencies and fishing clubs to accomplish this purpose.

## ARTICLE III Membership

I. Any man over sixteen years of age interested in the objects of this club may

become an active member upon the pay-

ment of \$3.00 a year dues.

2. All applications for membership shall be made on application forms and submitted to the executive committee for acceptance.

3. Youngsters (male) under sixteen years of age may become junior members upon the payment of \$1.00 a year dues.

#### ARTICLE IV Officers

The officers of the club shall be president, vice-president, secretary and treasurer. Their term of office shall be for one year.

#### ARTICLE V

Executive Committee

1. There shall be six members of the Executive Committee, consisting of the President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer and two others to be appointed by the President from the membership at large.

2. The Executive Committee shall be appointed by the President at the annual meeting and shall serve for a term of one year or until their successors shall be ap-

pointed.

3. Vacancies on the Executive Committee occurring during the year may be filled by the President.

4. The Executive Committee shall meet in executive session at the time and place set for such meeting or at the call of the President.

5. The Executive Committee shall be empowered to carry out the routine business of the club.

6. Three members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of any business at any Executive Committee meeting.

#### ARTICLE VI Meetings

1. Regular Meetings. There shall be one regular meeting held each month at a time and place to be decided as provided in the by-laws of the club.

2. Annual Meetings. The annual meeting for the election of officers and members of the Executive Committee shall be held at the regular meeting of the club during the month of June.

3. 10 Members in good standing shall constitute a quorum at membership meet-

ings.

4. Executive Meetings. Executive meetings may be called by the Executive Committee or President at such times as are thought advisable. Three members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum at any of its meetings.

#### ARTICLE VII

Standing Committees

All committees shall be appointed by the President unless other provisions for their selection shall be made.

#### ARTICLE VIII

Amendments

Any amendment to this constitution shall be submitted in writing at a regular meeting of the club. Such amendment must be signed by three active members of the club. The amendment shall be read by the Secretary under New Business. After such notice, the proposed amendment shall become part of the constitution if, at the next regular meeting, it is approved by a two-thirds majority of the members present, on rollcall vote.

#### BY-LAWS SECTION 1 Membership

(a) Dues. Dues shall be \$3.00 annually and become due on January 1st. A member shall be adjudged delinquent if the annual dues are not paid by April 1st and shall be automatically dropped from the membership roster, provided, however, that he has received due notice of his delinquency at least two weeks prior to April 1st.

(b) Expulsions. Any member guilty of conduct inimical to the best interest and principles of the club, as embodied in the constitution and by-laws, may be expelled by a two-thirds majority vote of the members present, at any regular meeting of the club, provided a written copy of the charges of such misconduct shall have been handed to him by a member of the club at least two weeks previous to the meeting at which the vote on expulsion is to be taken, and further provided that the accused member has had an opportunity to defend himself in open meeting.

SECTION 2
Duties of Officers

(a) President. It shall be the duty of the President to preside at all meetings, to see that the rules and regulations are strictly enforced, to cast the deciding vote whenever there is a tie, and to perform such other duties as usually pertain to the office of the president of an organization. The President may call meetings of the Executive Committee and of the club whenever necessary for the transaction of business. On the expiration of his term, he shall serve for one year immediately following as a member of the Executive Committee.

(b) Vice-President. The Vice-President shall assist the President whenever necessary, and in the absence of the President shall, in their respective order, perform all the duties and be invested with all the authority of the President.

(c) Secretary. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to keep an accurate record of all the proceedings and papers of the club. He shall, at the end of his term, surrender all books, papers and other property of the club to his successor.

(d) Treasurer. The Treasurer shall receive all moneys, giving his receipt therefor. He shall deposit and maintain a checking account in the name of the club in a recognized banking institution. He shall pay all the bills which are duly approved, by check signed by the Treasurer. At the end of his term he shall surrender all moneys, books, papers, vouchers and other property of the club to his successor.

#### SECTION 3

Duties of the Executive Committee

(a) The Executive Committee shall formulate plans and recommend all policies and procedure of the club.

(b) The Committee shall serve as court of appeals by whom all questions shall be decided as to the true meaning of any part of this constitution and by-laws, and its decision shall be final.

(c) The Committee shall have the power to suspend any officer, member or members of the club whose conduct shall have been prejudicial to the welfare of the club, until the next regular meeting (see Sec. 1, subd. (b).

(d) The Committee shall have full power to fill any vacancy that may occur among its members, and any appointments so made shall be valid until the next annual election.

(e) Any action of the Executive Committee may be taken with or without a meeting and such action shall be referred to the next regular meeting of the club for approval or rejection by a majority vote.

(f) The Executive Committee may from time to time designate a depository or depositories for the funds and valuables of the club.

## SECTION 4 Meetings

Regular meetings of the club shall be held at such place or places as the President shall designate. The meeting place shall be subject to change by a twothirds majority vote of the members present at any regular or special meeting All meetings shall be conducted according to Roberts' Rules of Order.

#### SECTION 5

Expenditures and Appropriations
Payments shall be made by check signe

by the Treasurer.

No appropriations of money or dispose of property shall be made without a two thirds majority vote of the members presen at any special or regular meeting of the club.

#### SECTION 6

Banner of the Club

The Banner of the Club shall consist of a "STRIPED BASS" in blue field, swin ming forward behind the letters O.B.F. of and shall be displayed at all official of casions.

## RULES AND REGULATIONS SECTION 1

Annual Fishing Contest

There shall be a Fishing Contest ope to all members in good standing. The area shall be the Ocean Surf betwee Moriches Inlet to Fire Island Inlet, are the Great South Bay to Fire Island Inlet Categories of Fish: a) Striped Bass b) Blue Fish

c) Weakfish

d) Fluke or Flounder

e) Kingfish

The Rules shall be worked out by a Committee, known as "Fishing Contest Committee" which is appointed by the President.

#### SECTION 2

#### Boat Trips

a) If the Club hires a boat for its fishing trips, participation is limited to Boatspace and open to members in good standing. Reservations are accepted by the chairman in charge of these trips.

b) If a member with a reservation does not appear at sailing time, he will be held responsible for the payment of his share

of the trip.

c) If boatspace is available, a member may invite a Guest. This guest will be charged the pro rata expenses.

d) Fishing trips are open to junior members once during the season and only if accompanied by a Senior Member.

e) Car Trips along the Beach shall be made under the same conditions as outlined in Sect. 2 subd. a b c d.

## SECTION 3 Other Activities

The Club may engage and affiliate with Organizations with purposes as outlined in Article II Sections 1-5 of the Constitution.

LOUIS MELANES 220 E. 73 St NYE MEL BROOKS 1056 FIFTH AVE NY.

#### 1957 MEMBERSHIP LIST

Maurice Alfus 580 Fifth Avenue New York 36 Allen August 415 West 24th Street New York 11 √ Harvey Avedon 175 West 72nd Street New York 23 Alfred H. Bloom 101 West 55th Street New York 19 Donald M. Bonnist 34 Carleon Avenue Larchmont, N. Y. L Edward Borg 350 Fifth Avenue New York 1 Room 734 Dr. Sidney Brennwasser 8318 Hudson Boulevard North Bergen, N. J. Fred S. Brooks

Ocean Beach

Fire Island, N. Y.

Brooklyn, N. Y.

Dr. Samuel Candel

189 Ocean Avenue

Maurice Cohen 225 Control Park West New York 24 Doniels Grobn 251 West 71st-Street New York George Grohn 400 East 57th Street Many-York & Benjamin Epstein 845 West End Avenue New York Jacob Factor Add Park West -Stew-Yeark Arnold Forster 79 Wykatyl Terrace New Rochelle, N. Y. # Peter J. Frank 165 Broadway New York Samuel Frost 254 East 206th Street Bronx 67, N. Y. -Net-Godick ARD-Eifth Avenue

New York

Ralph M. Levey Max Gorelick 140 Riverside Drive 130 West 88th Street New York New York 24 Jeo-Manka David Grad 1954 Decem Avenue 25 East 86th Street Brooklynn, N. New York 28 / William Mazanec Ervin Grayson 32-41 42nd Street 98 Riverside Drive Long Island City New York Mehlman 41 West 83rd Street lack Goddard New York 24 11 West 44th Street New York Ocean Beach Dr. Victor Ginsberg 255 Eastern Parkway A. R. -Nesle Brook Y 471 Park Avenue V loel Hammil 125 Fast 93rd Street New York Marvin Notkins New York 28 135 Central Park South Louis L. Hess 174 East 96th Street New York / Bill Perlman New York 28 1035 Fifth Avenue Harold Israelson New York 521 Fifth Avenue Sam Rich New York 40 East 34th Street Sidney Kaufer New York 580 Fifth Avenue Walter Schmidt New York c/o Equitable Life Dr. I. Klein 393 Seventh Avenue 100 Central Park South New York New York

PL MARIN, 39.5 CHUR

Dr. Irvin Wellen George-Senick 141-42 78th Avenue 1088 Park Avenue Flushing, N. T. New York Dr. Barnard Robbins Norman Simons 361 Clinton Avenue 25 Warren Street Brooklyn, N. Y. New York James S. Collins James Strook Serview 3 West 61st Street New York New York 23 L'Jack Dwyer\* Gilbert Serber 8559 112th Street Grand Central Terminal Richmond Hill. New York 17 Queens, N. Y. Alex Taller Dr. Sol Weintroop\* 359 Control Prob Wort New York Administra Allan Taub Sam B. Leavon 1605 Metropolitan Ave. 69 Washington Place Bronx, N. Y. New York

880 Fifth Avenue New York

W. W. Weismann

\* denotes Honorary Membership

#### JUNIOR MEMBERS

Alfred Bloom Jr. 101 West 55th Street New York

Stubsy Forster
79 Wykodyl Forsce
New Rochelle, N. Y.

& Dr. Harris B. Peck

120 Woodridge Place

Leonia, New Jersey

David Epstein 845 West End Avenue \$3, -

GENE KRUMMEL

OWAN BUNCH, FINE LIAMING MINE EXLIOT + STEVE ELLIN HIM WEST - SHELD ST. N. IRVIN VOGEL B 90 RIA HENLINGER FABRINS 1409 BRODDWAY, N.Y. JAIN STRAUS POTE 1185 PARA AVENUE, N.Y. & LOUIS WITKIN 885 WESTEND ME. N. EVERETT JENKING, 194 MILL SPRING ROPE MANHASSET, L.T. N.Y. RICHARD WOLDHUIL OCHTA BEACH, FIRE 1460 TAMES LINII SEY JA



#### PENN FISHING TACKLE

Manufacturers of REELS FOR SPORTFISHING

Al Grover's

Thompson - Old Town Boats FREEPORT, L. I.

## OCEAN BEACH TRADING CENTER AND HOTEL

Fire Island

Biggest Discounts in New York

BILL COSTELLO'S TACKLE SHOP

553 THIRD AVENUE